
 
 
 

Mrs J Wallace 
Head of Paid Service 
Torridge District Council 
Riverbank House 
Bideford 
Devon 
EX39 2QG 
 
DX 53606 BIDEFORD 
Tel : Bideford (01237) 428700 

 

 

 

 
Date: 15 November 2019 

 

MEETING OF COMMUNITY & RESOURCES  
COMMITTEE 

On: Monday 25 November 2019 At: 10.00 am 
 

Venue: Town Hall - Bridge Street, Bideford, EX39 2HS 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

To: Councillor R Hicks (Chair) 
Councillor D McGeough (Vice-Chair) 
Councillors: D Brenton, C Bright, D Bushby, P Christie, A Dart, J Hutchings, 
K James, N Laws, R Lock and R Wiseman 

 
Members are requested to turn off their mobile phones for the duration of the meeting 

 

AGENDA 
 

PART I - (OPEN SESSION) 

  

1.   Apologies for Absence  

 To receive apologies for absence from the meeting. 
 

2.   Minutes of the Community & Resources Committee meeting held on 14 October 
2019 (Pages 3 - 8) 

3.   Action List (Page 9) 

4.   Public Contributions  

 Public contributions in accordance with the current scheme 
 

5.   Forward Plan (Page 10) 



 
 

 

6.   Declarations of Interest  

 Members with interests to declare should refer to the Agenda item and describe the 
nature of their interest when the item is being considered. 
 

7.   Agreement of Agenda between Parts I and II  

8.   Urgent Matters of information to be brought forward with the permission of the 
Chair and the Committee  

9.   Taxi Rank Provision (Pages 11 - 14) 

 To receive the report of the Lead Licensing Officer 
 

10.   Notices of Motion (Pages 15 - 18) 

 To receive the report of the Head of Paid Service 
 

11.   Recommendations from Internal Overview & Scrutiny Committee (if any)  

 The Strategic Manager (Resources) advised the Committee that there had been a 
Working Group which had looked specifically at council tax on empty properties. He 
will evaluate the findings and impact that had had. A grant of £6.2m had been 
awarded from the Disabled Facilities Grant fund and a dedicated resource had been 
committed to delivering this programme. 
 
Consideration had been given to employing a dedicated officer to look at empty 
homes and homelessness but it had not proved viable. Councillor Hodson put 
forward the idea that there may be potential for a job share. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Hames, seconded by Councillor Manley and – 
 
Resolved: 
 
The Community & Resources Committee prioritise resources for homelessness. 

 

12.   Exclusion of the Public  

 The Chair to move: 
 
That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting because of the likely 
disclosure of exempt information by virtue of paragraph 3 of Part I and paragraph 10 
of Part 2 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

13.   PART II (CLOSED SESSION)  

14.   Legal Briefing (Pages 19 - 20) 

 To receive a verbal update from the Senior Solicitor 
 

 Meeting Organiser: Sandra Cawsey 
 

 



1 
 

 
 

TORRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY & RESOURCES MEETING 
 

Town Hall - Bridge Street, Bideford, EX39 2HS 
 

Monday, 14 October 2019 - 6.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT Councillor R Hicks (Chair) 
 

 Councillor D McGeough (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors C Bright, D Bushby, P Christie, A Dart, J Hutchings, 
K James, N Laws, R Lock, R Wiseman and R Craigie (Substitute 
for Councillor Brenton) 
 

 
ALSO PRESENT S Dorey - Senior Solicitor 
 S Hearse - Strategic Manager (Resources) 
 S Kearney - Planning & Economy Manager 
 J Wallace - Head of Paid Service 
 M Richards - Democratic Services Officer 
 A Redwood - Property and Procurement Manager 
 H Roper - Service Improvement Officer 

 
 Councillors P Hackett, C Hodson, D Hurley, S Langford, 

C Leather and P Pennington 
 
 

33.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Brenton. 
 

34.    MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY & RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON 27 AUGUST 2019  
 
It was proposed by Councillor Hicks, seconded by Councillor Bushby and - 
 
Resolved:   That the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 August be signed as a 
correct record. 
 
(Vote:  For – 9, Abstentions 2)  
 

35.    ACTION LIST  
 
Minute 18 – Play Strategy 
 
The Head of Paid Service told Members that the Commercial & Leisure Services 
Team was preparing a Play Strategy.  With regard to play areas transferred with the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

 
 

housing stock, no reference to liability had been identified in the agreement, 
however, a meeting was to take place within the next few weeks with the Chief 
Executive of Westward Housing and this will be raised. 
 
Minute 26 – Future High Streets Fund 
 
A meeting has been scheduled for 15 October.  Councillor Hicks gave his apologies 
as he will be attending the Local Plans meeting. 
 
 

36.    PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS  
 
There were no public contributions. 
 
 

37.    FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Forward Plan was noted.  
  
 

38.    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Members were reminded that declarations of interest should be made as and when 
the specific agenda item to which they related was under discussion. 
 
 

39.    AGREEMENT OF AGENDA BETWEEN PARTS I AND II  
 
It was proposed by Councillor Lock, seconded by Councillor James and – 
 
Resolved:    That the Agenda as circulated be agreed. 
 
(Vote: For - unanimous) 
 
 

40.    URGENT MATTERS OF INFORMATION TO BE BROUGHT FORWARD WITH 
THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR AND THE COMMITTEE  
 
There were no urgent matters brought forward. 
 

41.    TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION PLANNING APPLICATION  
 
Prior to the presentation and debate, guidance was sought from the Senior Solicitor 
about declarations of interest with regard to Members of the Plans Committee and 
agenda items 9 and 10 which related to future planning permissions.    Members 
were advised that the reports sought merely to obtain Members’ approval to submit 
planning applications. 
 
The Property & Procurement Manager presented the report, drawing Members’ 
attention to the fact that the property was situated within a conservation area. 

Page 4



3 
 

 
 

Consequently, planning consent would be required for change of use and 
replacement windows. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bushby, seconded by Councillor Christie and - 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the submission of the following planning application be approved – 
 
“That pursuant to Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning Regulations 1992 
an application for Planning shall be made by Torridge District Council to change the 
use of 26 High Street, Bideford.” 
 
(Vote: For – unanimous) 
 
 

42.    CCTV INSTALLATION - BIDEFORD SKATE PARK  
 
The Property & Procurement Manager explained that the proposed CCTV mast 
exceeded the height covered by permitted development rights and as such 
planning consent would be required.  Police and other agencies had recommended 
that CCTV coverage encompass the wider town as well as the skate park and, in 
order to accommodate this, a more substantial mast was required.  It was noted 
that the proposed location of the mast lie within a corner of the skate park, adjacent 
to the football club and the road. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bushby, seconded by Councillor Christie and -  
 
Resolved: 
 
That submission of the following planning application be approved –  
 
“That pursuant to Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning Regulations 1992 
an application for Planning shall be made by Torridge District Council to erect a 
CCTV mast in the Skate Park, Bideford”. 
 
(Vote: For – unanimous) 
 

43.    CONSTITUTION WORKING GROUP  
 
The Head of Paid Service advised the Committee that the Constitution Working 
Group had held a number of meetings and the next meeting was scheduled for the 
first week in November.  Under the guidance of and working with Councillor Jim 
McKenna of Cornwall Council the constitution had been divided into manageable 
sections for review.  On completion of this work, the revised draft will made 
available to all Members for comment. 
 
The Leader of the Council added that the meetings had been constructive and 
beneficial. 
 

Page 5



4 
 

 
 

44.    NORTHAM BURROWS VISITORS CENTRE  
 
The Strategic Manager (Resources) explained that the first report had been 
presented in Part I to provide as much information as possible whilst at the same 
time being transparent.  It illustrated the benefits, aims and objectives. The second 
report (Part II) comprised the same report but also included project costs. 
 
The report was noted. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Christie, seconded by Councillor Dart and -  
 
Resolved: 
 
That further progress reports on the delivery of the new Burrows Centre be  added 
to the forward plan. 
 
(Vote: For – unanimous) 
 

45.    EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
 
It was proposed by Councillor Laws, seconded by Councillor Dart and –  
 
Resolved: 
 
That under Section 100(a)(4) of the Local Government Act (as amended) the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business because of the 
likely disclosure of exempt information by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 and 
Paragraph 10 of Part 2 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
(Vote: For – Unanimous) 
 

46.    PART II (CLOSED SESSION)  
 

47.    NORTHAM BURROWS VISITORS CENTRE  
 
The Planning & Economy Manager reported that, following a robust discussion at 
the Property & Major Projects Working Group, Members had asked for a detailed 
report.  The report appended to the agenda was taken as read and questions were 
invited.  A debate followed which focused mainly on the more recent geological 
history and environmental maintenance of the pebble ridge and proposed siting of 
the new centre.  It was noted that the Golf Club had historically, and with approval 
of TDC, carried out reinforcement works to their own cost. 
 
Concerns were expressed about the potential knock on effects of human 
intervention and officers were urged seek professional advice from engineering and 
coastal experts. 
 
Councillor Wiseman joined the meeting at 18.21. 
 

Page 6



5 
 

 
 

The Property & Procurement Manager added that the project was very much work 
in progress and currently 3D modelling and assessments were being carried out. 
 
Further discussions took place about the coastal protection budget, flood risk and 
the wider impact.  It was felt that North Devon Council should be included when 
considering any development which might affect the pebble ridge. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor James, seconded by Councillor Laws and – 
 
Resolved: 
 
That further progress reports on the delivery of the new Burrows Centre be added 
to the forward plan. 
 
(Vote: For – 10, Against -2) 
 

48.    SECURITY OF FORMER CATTLE MARKET SITE  
 
The Committee considered the options and costs associated with the work required 
to secure the former Cattle Market site.  Members were advised that the options 
available were restricted as South West Water required access to the treatment 
works. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Christie, seconded by Councillor Bushby and -  
 
Resolved: 
 
That no further money be spent on securing the site. 
 
(Vote: For – unanimous) 
 

49.    STRATEGIC LAND ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL  
 
Agenda item 17 b) was moved up and taken first. 
 
Item 17 b) 
 
Following receipt of an update and at the request of Members, information was 
shared with regard to a prospective purchaser interested in an asset of Torridge 
District Council. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor McGeough, seconded by Councillor James and - 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the offer as detailed in the report for the freehold interest in the property be 
agreed, subject to survey and any such subsequent negotiations. 

   
 
(Vote: For 9, Against 3) 

Page 7



6 
 

 
 

 
Item 17 a) 
 
Councillor Bushy declared an interest – relative with a financial interest - and left 
the meeting. 
 
The Property & Procurement Manager presented the report, the purpose of which 
was to seek Member support for the purchase of a commercial site in association 
with the disposal of a further site for residential development   
 
It was proposed by Councillor Hicks, seconded by Councillor McGeough and -  
 

a) Resolved: 
 
That the recommendations as detailed in the report be approved. 

 
(Vote: For – unanimous) 
 

 
The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm and closed at 7.43 pm. 
 
 
Chair:  Date:  
 
 

Page 8



ACTION LIST 

COMMUNITY & RESOURCES COMMITTEE – 14 October 2019 

Minute 
No. 

Action By Who Date  
Contacted 

Completed 

 
18. 

Draft statement of Accounts – 
Planned Maintenance 
 
Jubilee Fountain – to be taken 
to the Capital Programme for 
discussion and a report to be 
prepared 
 
27 August – no update given 
14 October - no update given 
 

 
SH/AR 

 
16.07.2019 

 
PID which will be part of the Capital Programme 
 
COMPLETED  

 
18. 

Play Strategy – transfer of 
stock to Housing Association - 
to review the original 
agreement re maintaining and 
replacing play equipment  
 
27 August – Further checks to  
be made 
 
14 October 
 
Further checks made and no 
liability established.  
 
7 November  
 
 

 
Head of Paid Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Head of Paid Service 

 
16.07.2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HOPS to meet with Chief Exec of Westward 
Housing to discuss. 
 
 
HOPS to meet with Chief Exec. of Westward 
Housing week commencing 18 November. 

 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 3



COMMUNITY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE FORWARD PLAN – 2019/20 
 

Leadership 
 

21 May 2019 
2pm  

25 June 2019 
2pm 

30 July 2019 
2pm  

24 Sept 2019 
2pm  

12 Nov. 2019 
2pm  

7 January 2020 
2pm  

18 February 2020 
2pm  

7 April 2020 
2pm  

         

Community 
& Resources 
(Mondays) 

10 June 2019 
10am  

 

15 July 2019 
6pm 

TUESDAY 
27 August 2019 

10am 
 

14 October 2019 
6pm  

 

25 November 2019 
10am 

20 January 2020 
6pm  

 

16 March 2020 
6pm 

 
 

TUESDAY 
27 April 2020 

10am 
 

         

Finance  Draft Outturn Report 
(DH) 

      

Performance 
 

   QBR Q1 
 

QBR Q2 
(Any recommendations 
from Internal Scrutiny) 

  QBR Q3 
(Any recommendations 
from Internal Scrutiny) 

 
Other 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Petition 

Stirlings/Fireworks 
(SK) 

 
Policies - Muslim 

Burials (SH) 
 
 
 
 

 
Any 

Recommendations 
from Internal Scrutiny 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Changes to the 

Constitution – update 
from Working Group  

 
Any Recommendation 
from Internal Scrutiny: 

 “Call In” – 
Fireworks/starlings” 

 
Town Hall Work Hub 

 
Acquisition of 

Homelessness Property 
(AR) (Pt II) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Verbal update from 
the Constitution WG 

 
Temporary Acc 

Planning App (AR) 
 

Planning Application 
for CCTV Skate Park 

(AR) 
 

PART I & II 
 

Visitors Centre at 
Westward Ho! 
Burrows (AW) 

 
PART II 

 
Security for Cattle 
market site (AR) 

 
Strategic Property 
Acquisitions and 
disposals (AR) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Taxi Rank Working 
Group Proposal (J 

Williams) 
 

Update on Notices of 
Motion from FC 

(HOPS) 
 

PART II 
Legal Briefing 

 
Gt Torrington 

Neighbourhood Plan 
(DB) 

 
Internal O&S – To 
prioritise resources 
related to homeless 

 
Internal O&S – 

Recommendations in 
relation to QBR 

 
Leisure contract - 

options appraisal (JJ) 
 

Proposed alteration to 
Covenant - Hotel Site 
Westward Ho! (AW) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

3 February 2020 – 
10am 

Budget Special 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

P
age 10

A
genda Item

 5



 

REPORT OF LEAD LICENSING OFFICER 

To: COMMUNITY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

Subject: TAXI RANK PROVISION 

Date: 25 NOVEMBER 2019 Reference:  

 
 

 
PURPOSE OF REPORT:  
 
For the Committee to consider allowing taxis to use the concrete apron of the quay to wait 
for space to become available on the main taxi rank at Bideford Quay.  
  

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
At the Licensing Committee held on 24 July 2019 it was agreed to set up a task and finish 
group to review taxi rank provision. A recommendation by the group for a taxi feeder rank on 
the Quay was presented to the Licensing Committee held on 23 October 2019. Licensing 
Committee agreed to refer the recommendation to Community and Resources Committee for 
a decision. 
 
2. REPORT 
 
The taxi rank on Bideford Quay has been in its current position since 2003. The rank only has 
capacity for approximately 8 taxis at any one time. There are currently 49 taxis licensed by 
the Authority. For many years the Licensing Team along with taxi representatives and the 
Licensing Committee have attempted to establish additional rank space for taxis but without 
success. On street provision has to be authorised by the County Council. Prior to 2016 a 
feeder rank system was provided behind the harbour office for taxis to wait for access to the 
main rank but this was withdrawn by the Community and Resources Committee at its 
meeting held on 26 September 2016 due to safety concerns. 
 
A task and finish group consisting of 4 members of the Licensing Committee met along with 
three representatives from the taxi trade and discussed various options in relation to 
additional rank space. 
 
It was concluded that the only viable option would be to establish a feeder rank system on 
the concrete apron area of the quay side. Appendix A provides a map of the area and the 
proposed system. 
 
However, the Environmental Health and Community Safety Manager has raised  reservations 
about the option put forward. The feeder rank would be counter to the advertised flow of 
vehicles along the quay giving rise to additional risks: 
 

- To pedestrians crossing the entrance to the car park – with the prominent entry 
signage at that end, the attention of pedestrians will reasonably be on the road rather 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



than the on the quay. While a vehicle exiting the entrance would have to be extra 
vigilant, there are also concerns in relation to TDC liability should an accident occur. 

 
- Generally to users and pedestrians as it may not be immediately obvious to other 

drivers that the reverse flow is for taxi drivers only leading to those drivers not 
adhering to the one way system. The vigilance employed by the taxi trade may not be 
in place more generally.  

 
Similar one way systems are in operation at both Bridge Street and Bank End Car parks; this 
is an established safety measure. 
 
The Environmental Health and Community Safety Manager has said “I appreciate the 
frustrations of the taxi trade and the reasons for the recommendation however Committee 
need to consider the wider implications, and potential liabilities to TDC, from putting in place 
such a scheme, even on a trial basis.” 
 
As the use of the quay is under the remit of the harbour board it was decided at Licensing 
Committee on 23 October 2019 that a decision would have to be determining by Community 
and Resources Committee.  As some members of the Licensing Committee are also 
members of Community and Resources Committee it was decided, in order to prevent 
members having to declare a predetermined interest, no recommendation would be made by 
Licensing Committee.  
 
3. IMPLICATIONS 

 
Legal Implications 
Potential TDC liability in the event of an accident as a result of the feeder rank system. 
 
Financial Implications 
There will be a need to provide signage and line markings but cost would be minimal 
 
Human Resources Implications 
None 
 
Sustainability Implications 
None 

 
Equality/Diversity 
None 

 
Risk Management 
Any decision will need to balance public safety, public finance, compliance with legislation 
and potential damage to reputation.  
 
Compliance with Policies and Strategies 
All regulatory activity will be carried out in accordance with current policy and procedures. 
 
Data Protection (GDPR) Implications 
None 
 

Page 12



Climate Change 
None 
 
Lead Member Views 
Councillor James, Lead Member, has been consulted. 
 
 
4. CONCLUSIONS 
 
A number of options were considered but it was decided that the option detailed in the report 
was the only cost effective solution. However, this option does have potential safety 
implications.  
 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that: 
 
The Committee determine whether or not to pursue the option recommended by the taxi rank 
task and finish working group. 
 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
 Consultations: Taxi task and finish group, Licensing Committee 

 Contact Officer: Chris Parkhouse 

 Background Papers: Licensing data area/files 

 

Page 13



Page 14



 
  

REPORT OF Head of Paid Service 

To: Community & Resources Committee 

Subject: Notices of Motion 

Date: 25 November 2019 Reference:  

 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:    To update Members on the action taken on Notices of Motion 
 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
 At your Full Council meeting on 28 October 2019, seven Notices of Motion were 

presented for consideration.   Of those, six were duly supported and voted on and 
this report will update Members on each of those Notice of Motion. 
 

 
2. REPORT 

 
Councillor Cottle-Hunkin 
 
“Great Torrington Town Council passed this motion at their Full Council meeting on 
Thursday 5th September 2019: 

 
“Great Torrington Town Council recognise the importance and the urgency of the 
climate crisis we are currently in and are working on solutions to the problem.   

  
“Great Torrington Town Council would support a planning policy to make it 
compulsory for all new builds (for dwelling and employment use) to have sources of 
renewable energy (such as solar panels) fitted and ready to use on completion. 

  
“Great Torrington Town Council also propose that Torridge District Council should 
lead the way on this and fit solar panels on the roof of Great Torrington’s swimming 
pool and other Council-owned buildings across Torridge.” 

  
I would ask that Torridge District Council support this motion and extend it to the 
whole of the area and lobby the Government where necessary.  As well as the use of 
renewable energies it is also essential to include in any policy the importance of 
energy efficiency of buildings both in terms of design and materials used.” 
 
This item will be considered by the Climate Change Working Group with further  
reports regarding feasibility and cost/benefit analysis to be debated at a future 
meeting.   If considered as a viable project, an appropriate Project Initiation 
Document will be prepared and considered for inclusion with in the future Capital 
Programme. 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 10



 
  

Councillor Bushby 
 
“That Torridge District Council seriously look at re-establishing a direct labour force. 

 
The town councils of both Bideford and Northam have done this and it has proven to 
be very effective in terms of work done and value for money.” 
 
Councillor Bushby has had discussions with the Property and Procurement Manager, 
who commissions such work and also the Waste and Recycling Manager who 
manages our existing direct labour force. 
 
Further work is being undertaken to establish the business case.   If this is a 
beneficial proposition this will then be considered as a “growth” bid when Members 
decide on the Revenue Budget for 2020/21. 
 
Councillor McGeough 
 
“That Torridge install two swings, which are suitable for use by children with physical 
disabilities.  One swing to be installed in Victoria Park and the other swing at the 
Pollyfield Play area.  This will provide Inclusion in play activities for children with 
physical disabilities.  I believe this is a moral duty of the district council to provide 
such facilities in the 21st century”. 
 
This matter will be considered as part of the Play Strategy, which is due to be 
completed by the end of the year.   Any costs would need to be funded from the 
Capital Budget for play equipment.   Bideford Town Council has also undertaken 
some research into this issue, so Officers will liaise with the Town Clerk. 
 
Councillor McGeough 
 
“I would urge the members to support a retractable cover for the pool in Victoria 
Park, we have lots of anti social behaviour in the park with mindless people throwing 
glass into the small pool.     A cover would prevent this and provide every resident 
and visitor to the park with peace of mind when choosing to use this great facility in 
Torridge!” 
 
The costs of this item will be included in a Project Initiation Document to be 
considered when Members decide on the projects to be approved for the Capital 
Programme. 
 
Councillor McGeough 
 
“The cleaning of the Kingsley statue is in urgent need of attention. The statue 
belongs to TDC and the BTC who cleaned it as a manor court presentment back in 
2012-13, at the cost of the Town Council’s budget.  As the ward member lots of 
residents have asked me to carry out this request.  After chatting with Sean Kearney 
I can confirm the Town council has not contacted him or TDC for the Maintenance 
team to clean it.    So I now look for our authority to do so.” 
 
The costs of cleaning the statue will be finalised and then funded from within the 
Property Team’s repairs and maintenance budget. 

Page 16



 
  

 
Councillor Ford 
 
“The consultation for the restructuring of the Fire and Rescue Service has been 
extended. 

 
However, I have been talking to other Councils where closures have been proposed 
and it has been suggested that we join together to fund a Judicial Review of the 
process. 

 
I would like to get support in principle to join in with this but recognise our financial 
position. 

 
If this Notice of Motion is supported tonight, I would ask that Community and 
Resources Committee consider a contribution of £2,500 - £5,000.” 
 
The consultations regarding fire station closures and hours of cover reductions are 
still ongoing.   This is due to the high level of responses that are being sent to Devon 
and Somerset Fire and Rescue.   The results of the consultation exercise will now be 
reported to a meeting of the Fire and Rescue Service arranged from Friday 10 
January 2020. 
 
The bid for a contribution towards the cost of a Judicial Review will be included for 
Member consideration of the 2020/21 Revenue Budget.   It will be dependent on the 
outcome of the consultations and also whether other Local Authorities are prepared 
to contribute. 

 
 

3. IMPLICATIONS 
 
Legal Implications 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Financial Implications 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Human Resources Implications 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Sustainability/Biodiversity Implications 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
 

Page 17



 
  

Equality/Diversity 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Risk Management 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Compliance with Policies and Strategies 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Data Protection (GDPR) Implications 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Climate Change 
 
These will be determined as each detailed report/PID is prepared for Member 
decision 
 
Ward Member and Lead Member Views 
Date of Consultation -  
 
 

4. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 To note work done to date and to receive further information as outlined in the report 

at the appropriate Working Group/Committee/Full Council. 
 
 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
 Consultations: Date of Consultation – 

Officers Consulted - 
 Contact Officer:  

 Background Papers:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 20

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Community & Resources Committee meeting held on 14 October 2019
	Minutes

	3 Action List
	5 Forward Plan
	9 Taxi Rank Provision
	9a - Proposed feeder rank

	10 Notices of Motion
	14 Legal Briefing
	Photo


